From: Clark, Elaine

To: ClerkoftheBoard; Hoskins, Neha; Morgan, Greg
Subject: BOS Item

Date: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 7:40:59 AM
Attachments:

[External Email - Use Caution]

As you can see, | am not sure who to send this request to. | am covering all my
bases.

The Advisory Council on Aging unanimously approved the appointment of a
new Advisory Council member to fill the seat of Julie Spencer, who retired in
May. The appointment is pending the approval of the Board of Supervisors.

Kristine Coryell
Term: now through June 30, 2023

Attached is the current list of ACOA members for your review.
Please let me know when the item will appear on the BOS agenda.

Thank youl
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Elaine Clark

Executive Director

Napa/Solano Area Agency on Aging
Older and Disabled Adult Services
Solano County Health & Social Services

275 Beck Ave
Fairfield CA 94533

eclark@solanocounty.com
707-784-8792 direct line
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NAPA / SOLANO AREA AGENCY ON AGING

275 Beck Avenue, Fairfield, CA 94533

A Tradition of Stewardship
A Commitment 1o Service

Application for Membership on Napa/Solano Area Agency on Aging Advisory Council
(Feel free to attach a resume or curriculum vitae (CV))

Federal and State laws mandate the composition of the Area Agency on Aging (AAA) Advisory
Council. The application questions are designed to ensure the legal composition of the Advisory
Council.

ﬂa@ KK\ST/ e Coryee
Date of Birth: { O /<>LD [Ya/ / é(\ LIL 7

Month Year

Please indicate which county you are applying to represent:

%dﬂapa County O Solano County

Please indicate your membership preference:

O Primary Representative [ Alternate Representative bg;No Preference

Please indicate the category for which you are applying and your category affiliation (if applicable):
%Representatives of older individuals

[ Representative of health care provider organizations, including providers of veterans’ health care

Health care organization affiliation:

[ Representatives of supportive services provider organizations.

Supportive Services organization affiliation:

[ Persons with leadership experience in the private and voluntary sectors.

Leadership experience (resume or CV may be attached\): % ( /(—/1}) ﬁ }[-La{ KE ’ié(f) A—KD o~
DiREaLsrR S witt Bc ore borpp 1202 =

[ Local elected officials

Elected position:
Term of Office:

Term Start Date Term End Date
[J Family caregiver representative
[ The general public.
Please indicate your race and ethnicity:
] White [ Hispanic [ Asian UJ Black

[J Native Hawaiian/Pacific Islander [0 American Indian O Other:
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Supervisorial District in which you reside: ] 1 02 O3 @2[4 as 5’] M—A—( C. Co "

The following links can be used as a reference for Supervisorial District information:

Solano County:

http://www.solanocounty.com/depts/rov/district maps and lookup/districtlookup.asp

Napa County (select “My District” from the link below):

https://www.countyofnapa.ore/2116/Board-of-Supervisors

The Advisory Council meets monthly on the first Tuesday of the month. Meetings are held from 10:00
am — 12:00 noon. Meeting locations are in Napa and Solano Counties. Members may be asked to attend
quarterly meetings of the AAA Oversight Board and monthly subcommittee meetings. Please indicate
any obstacles you may have with regard to meeting attendance (example: “I am not able to meet on
Mondays or Wednesdays™): .
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Please provide a brief descrlptlon of your employment and educational hlstory (resume or CV may be CL?tSS;&
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Why doyouwantto serve on the Advisory Council?: ‘WE bﬁ@\/\ h’l&)d)’\/dﬁ L()l%
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Advisory Council Member Terms

Updated 4.13.22

In accordance with the newly revised and adopted Bylaws, one-half of the current Advisory Council on Aging membership (4 member seats representing Napa County and 4 member seats representing Solano County) will have their terms extended one full year, through June 30, 2024.



By extending the terms of Seats 1-4 to 2024, one-half the ACOA will term out on even years and one-half will term out in odd years. 



The following members, representing each county, have agreed to extend their term through June 30, 2024.







NAPA County                                   SOLANO County

1. Arnold Koenig                             1.  Verneal Brumfield

2. Donna Altes                                2.  Donna HarrisShellie Coleman

3. Susan Ensey                               3.  Cheryl Johnson

4. Fern Yaffa                                  4.  Richard White



1st Fran Rosenberg		       1st Donna Harris Shellie Coleman





The following member seats will term out on June 30, 2023.



NAPA County                                   SOLANO County

5. Julie SpencerTBD/Open                                5. Tony Provine

6. Dane Reeves                               6. Vacant

7. Anne Payne                                 7. Jerry Castanon

8. TBD/Open                                   8. Vacant

 

2nd Alternate			        2nd Linda Chandler








707-784-8960 main
707-784-2440 fax

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY:

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are the intended recipient, you are notified
that dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender by replying through e-mail and delete all copies of the original message.

It is the mission of Older and Disabled Adult Services to provide access to services and resources that
sustain health and well-being, support independent lifestyles, and promote physical safety and emotional
security for older and disabled adults and children in Solano County.

Main Office: 275 Beck Avenue Fairfield, CA 94533, (707) 784-8259, FAX (707) 784-2440

Regular Office Hours: Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Closed Holidays
nonproprietary (this is to un-encrypt outgoing messages, please disregard)



